A User's Guide to Charitable Gaming and Lottery Licensing



Township of Zorra 274620 27th Line Ingersoll ON N5C 3K5 (519) 485-2490 <u>www.zorra.ca</u>



This page intentionally left blank.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR CHARITABLE GAMING	3
ELIGIBILITY AND USE OF PROCEEDS	4
ELIGIBLE USE OF PROCEEDS: AN OVERVIEW ELIGIBLE USE OF PROCEEDS EXAMPLES: INELIGIBLE USE OF PROCEEDS:	6
CONSTITUTING DOCUMENTS: WHAT WE NEED	9
ANNUAL UPDATES:	10
LOTTERY TRUST ACCOUNT REQUIREMENTS	11
CONFLICT OF INTEREST: GUIDELINES	12
A LITTLE ABOUT: RAFFLES	13
TICKET REQUIREMENTS SPECIAL INFORMATION REGARDING 50/50 DRAWS SAMPLE RAFFLE LICENCE APPLICATION SAMPLE RAFFLE REPORT	15 16
A LITTLE ABOUT: BAZAAR LICENCES	18
SAMPLE BAZAAR LICENCE APPLICATION SAMPLE BAZAAR LICENCE REPORT	
A LITTLE ABOUT: BINGO LICENCES	21
SAMPLE OF AN APPLICATION TO MANAGE AND CONDUCT A BINGO LOTTERY SAMPLE LISTING OF BINGO GAMES SAMPLE OF BINGO LOTTERY REPORT	27
A LITTLE ABOUT: BREAK OPEN TICKETS "B.O.T.'S"	30
SAMPLE BREAK OPEN TICKET LICENCE APPLICATION SAMPLE BREAK OPEN TICKET LOTTERY REPORT	
BLANKET LICENSING	36
SAMPLE OF TABLE THAT COULD BE USED FOR BLANKET LICENCE:	37
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS:	38
WHAT KIND OF LICENCE DO I NEED?	39
WHAT KIND OF LICENCE DO I NEED? SYNOPSIS TABLE	40



GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR CHARITABLE GAMING

Municipalities have the authority to issue licences for most lottery events conducted in their communities, including:

- Bingo events with prize boards up to \$5,500;
- Raffles with prizes up to \$50,000;
- Break Open Ticket events not conducted with another event and where tickets are sold within the municipality;
- Bazaar gaming events; and
- Media Bingo.

With this authority comes certain responsibility:

- Report any information required by Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO) Registrar, including number and type of licences issued and fees collected;
- Enforce licensing policies;
- Ensure licensees comply with terms and conditions of licences;
- Investigate any breaches of such terms and conditions;
- Refuse, suspend or cancel licences for non-compliance.

Municipalities have the authority to:

- Investigate suspected contraventions or any financial and/or management improprieties of licensed organizations and persons;
- · Conduct audits of licensed organizations;
- Attach terms and conditions to any licence(s) issued.



ELIGIBILITY AND USE OF PROCEEDS

To be eligible to receive a lottery licence, an organization must first have charitable purposes and objects that fall within one of the four classifications of charitability:

- 1. Relief of Poverty: Organizations that assist the economically disadvantaged by directly providing goods, social services, programs, or facilities to alleviate the effects of living in poverty.
- 2. Advancement of Education: Significant training or instruction; development of mental faculties; or improvement of a branch of human knowledge resulting in a public benefit. Instruction must be available to a wide section of the public and not be restricted.
- **3.** Advancement of Religion: Promotion of a religious group's spiritual teachings and maintenance of doctrines and spiritual observances upon which those teachings are based. The group's activities must include an element of public instruction and promotion of spiritual teachings, serving religious purpose for the public good. Beliefs and practices cannot include anything the courts consider subversive, immoral, or illegal.
- 4. Other Charitable Purposes Beneficial to the Community: Includes activities that benefit the whole community, without discrimination, so that the purposes have a truly public character and may include:
 - i. Promotion of arts and cultural activities;
 - ii. Cultural, ethnic, native, historic or heritage pursuits;
 - iii. Improvement of the quality of health through medical research;
 - iv. Treatment programs and preventative programs;
 - v. Youth sporting activities;
 - vi. Community projects undertaken by service organizations.

NOTE: Individuals are **NOT** eligible for lottery licences.

Eligible Use of Proceeds: An Overview

Eligible proceeds must be:

- In themselves be charitable and advance the charitable purposes/objects of the organization;
- Used for direct delivery of the charitable purposes/objects of the organization; and
- Directed toward specific segments of the community with a common need.

The licensing official must examine the intended use of lottery proceeds, as listed on the licence application, by considering the following factors:

- (a) Which classification does the organization fall under?
- (b) What is the mandate of the organization?
- (c) What type of organization?
- (d) What is the organization's structure?

Further, the licensing official must be satisfied that:

- ✓ The proposed uses of proceeds are consistent with the organization's purposes and objects, and the eligible uses of proceeds for the class and type of organization; and
- ✓ The proposed uses of proceeds are related to the direct delivery of programs and services to the eligible beneficiaries.

If the answer to both components is "yes", the applicant's lottery application and proposed use of proceeds may be eligible for lottery licensing. Please be clear and specific when completing your application form to ensure compliance.



Eligible Use of Proceeds Examples:

Relief of Poverty – Examples of Eligible Uses of Proceeds:

- ✓ Temporary shelter/subsidized rental accommodation;
- ✓ Food, supplies, clothing;
- ✓ Client life skills training, instruction & support to alleviate effects ofliving in poverty;
- ✓ Transportation costs for clients to attend programs/access services;
- ✓ Non-profit day care services where funds are used:
- ✓ For programs not historically funded;
- ✓ For the purpose of allowing access to persons who could not otherwise afford the service;
- ✓ Out-of-pocket expenses for staff and volunteers (i.e., staff or volunteers required to usepersonal vehicle to deliver the service).

Advancement of Education – Examples of Eligible Uses of Proceeds:

Funds from lotteries cannot fund core programs or services. Lottery proceeds cannot be used for purchase, construction or renovation of facilities or buildings, or purchase of capital assets such as school buses. Proceeds must be used for overall benefit of school, e.g., lottery proceeds raised for athletic programs must be used to support all representative sports teams within the school, not just selected teams. The licensing authority may approve the use of proceeds for the following purposes, as long as they are not historically provided by the organization or mandated by the Provincial government:

- Non-profit student publications (e.g., newsletters and yearbooks provided at nominal orno cost);
- ✓ Educational student conferences and field trips within Ontario;
- ✓ Student organizations such as arts/drama clubs and student councils/unions;
- ✓ Academic competitions;
- ✓ Student athletics programs: uniforms, sports equipment, safety equipment, fees for qualified officials where necessary, and facility rental fees;
- ✓ Scholarships and bursaries open to Ontario residents; and
- ✓ Travel provided it complies with prescribed criteria.



Advancement of Religion – Examples of Eligible Uses of Proceeds:

- ✓ Development and enhancement of religious programs for parishes, missions, synagogues, temples or other religious assemblies in Ontario;
- ✓ Religious training, education, instruction;
- ✓ Relief of poverty provided it is within mandate of organization;
- ✓ Publication and distribution of religious literature and educational materials;
- ✓ Administrative costs including wages & salaries;
- ✓ Rent or mortgage payments and utilities for buildings used for religious purposes;
- ✓ Direct travel costs within Ontario (for religious purposes);
- ✓ Maintenance and repair of buildings used for religious purposes;
- Capital projects including purchase or construction of facilities to be used for religious purposes and property improvements/renovations on buildings used for religious purposes.

Other Charitable Purposes Beneficial to the Community – Examples of Eligible Uses of Proceeds:

An eligible organization in this classification may also have objects or purposes that are not charitable, if those objects are secondary to the main purpose, which must be charitable. The organization must be operated on a non-profit basis and eligible organizations must fall into one of the four categories noted on page 4.

Examples of eligible uses of proceeds:

- ✓ The preservation or enhancement of traditions, heritage and culture, provided there is a public, not private, benefit
- ✓ Programs that enhance health and well-being
- ✓ Medical research within Ontario
- ✓ The publication and distribution of non-profit promotional materials and literature related to public safety.



Ineligible Use of Proceeds:

Several restrictions are in place for use of proceeds and will be determined following a review of the application. A few examples of **ineligible use of proceeds** include:

- Provision of personal benefit or gain for members of the applicant organization;
- Supporting tourism or other purely economic benefits;
- Advancing a particular political issue;
- Enhancing lands and buildings owned and/or operated by a government;
- Is a responsibility traditionally fulfilled by a government; or
- It funds activities that do not fall within one of the four charitable classifications.

Organizations that only promote the private interests of their members do **not** qualify for gaming even licences. This may include, but is not limited to:

- Adult recreation or sports
- Individual sport teams
- Unions or employee groups
- Social clubs
- Professional associations
- Political, government, lobbying or advocacy groups.

"IF IN DOUBT ... CHECK IT OUT!" WWW.AGCO.ON.CA



CONSTITUTING DOCUMENTS: WHAT WE NEED

Applicant organizations must have a document that establishes the organization, setting out the members' common purpose and detailing how theorganization will operate in order to achieve that purpose. Formal documents include Letters Patent, a constitution, and a memorandum of association. Informal associations that have not adopted formal written constitutingdocuments are not eligible for lottery licensing.

The following items must be included in constituting documents:

- Organization name;
- Organization purpose or object;
- Description of how one becomes and retains membership;
- A clause stating members will not derive any gain from the organization and that any profits will be used solely to promote the organization's objectives;
- Description of the organizational structure (e.g., president or chair, secretary, treasurer, etc.);
- Description of how organization elects directors;
- Signature of officers who adopted incorporating documents;
- Signature of at least three of the organization's current directing officers, certifying that the incorporating documents are current and still in effect;
- Effective date of the instrument;
- General dissolution clause addressing winding up of the organization;
- Further clause providing for distribution of assets.

PLEASE PROVIDE THE TOWNSHIP OF ZORRA WITH ANNUAL UPDATES REGARDING YOUR DIRECTING OFFICERS AND FINANCIAL PARTICULARS AS OUTLINED ON PAGE 10 OF THIS INFORMATION PACKAGE.



Annual Updates:

Each year, the Township of Zorra should receive the following information about your organization:

- □ A copy of your previous year's financial statement.
- □ A copy of the most recent filing with Canada Revenue Agency (if applicable).
- A copy of the applicant's complete budget, covering the current twelve month fiscal or calendar year, detailing how resources will be acquired and disbursed during this period.

In addition, the Township of Zorra should receive the following information *if there has been a change to such in the past year:*

- □ A copy of the applicant's Articles of Incorporation and/or constitution as well as any by-laws, if applicable.
- □ A copy of a letter from Canada Revenue recognizing the charitable status under the Income Tax Act.
- □ A list containing the names and contact info of the current Executive, including names of those persons having signing authority for your organization.
- Detailed program of services provided.



LOTTERY TRUST ACCOUNT REQUIREMENTS

A "Lottery Trust Account" must be opened and maintained for lottery events held in the Township of Zorra.

The account must have the following features:

- Account is a trust account.
- Account has cheque writing privileges and cheques are returned with monthly bank statements.
- All cheques and bank statements indicate "trust" after the organization's name.
- All cheques must have two (2) signatures.
- Deposit slips are completed for each deposit and stamped by the teller.
- Lottery proceeds cannot be transferred to a General or Operating Account. Lottery proceeds must be distributed from the Lottery Trust Account by CHEQUE, on the direct objects and purposes of the organization, as approved on each licence application.



CONFLICT OF INTEREST: GUIDELINES

Conflict of Interest guidelines have been established by the AGCO to give the public confidence in the integrity of charitable organizations conducting lottery events. As this can be a sensitive issue, licensees must be vigilant in preventing any possibility of a potential or perceived conflict of interest.

Guidelines:

- No member, principal officer or paid staff of an applicant organization may be involved, in any way, in the approval of a licence application and/or the management and conduct of a licensed event.
- No person assisting in the conduct and management of a lottery event may have any monetary interest in any card, ticket orbet, or have a chance to win a lottery prize in any way.
- No designated member responsible for the conduct of the licensed lottery, or volunteers assisting with the lottery, may have anydirect or indirect personal financial interest in the funds raised.

Some Examples:

- Designated members-in-charge, prize donors, and other persons or companies involved in the conduct of the raffle must not purchase tickets;
- Prizes must not be purchased from a business controlled by any of the designated members-in-charge of the licensed lottery event;
- A neutral third party should draw the winning ticket (i.e., a person who has not purchased a ticket);
- No one involved in the sale of Break Open Tickets (BOT) may purchase tickets or participate in gaming events held in conjunction with the BOT gaming event;
- Owners and employees of registered BOT seller locations may not purchaseBreak Open Tickets sold at that location;
- Executive members of Hall Charities Associations may not purchase BOT's intheir hall;
- Licensees may not permit their bona fide members or persons acting as runners, cashiers or other capacities to play bingo while they are conducting the bingo;
- Members of a licensee's board of directors may not personally benefit orprofit in any way from a lottery event conducted and managed by the licensee or play bingo at that hall at any time.



A LITTLE ABOUT: RAFFLES

A raffle is a lottery scheme where tickets are sold for a chanceto win a prize in a draw.

Permitted raffle lottery events include Stub Draws; Elimination Draws; Calendar Draws; Sports Raffles; Rubber Duck Races; 50/50 Draws; Blanket Raffle Licences; Meat Spins & Turkey Rolls; "Name the Raffle" lotteries; Bossy Bingo and Cow Patty Bingo.

- Tickets cannot be sold or distributed until the actual licence certificate has been picked up. Raffle tickets cannot be sold, distributed, or advertised outside of Ontario.
- Prize values <u>cannot exceed \$50,000</u> or the licence is issued by the Province of Ontario (AGCO) directly.
- Retail market value of prizes must not be less than 20% of the total value of the tickets. So, if your total printed ticket sales value is \$2500, the total values of prizes cannot be under 20% or \$500.
- Fixed prizes must be awarded in raffle draws, except 50/50 draws. You must know whatyour prizes are and the values prior to making application for a licence.
- Raffles by Donation (in which part of or the entire purchase price of a ticket is a "donation") are prohibited under Section 206(1) of the Criminal Code and are NOT permitted. The use of the word "donation" in lieu of a purchase price for tickets does not alter the fact that consideration is being paid for a chance to win a prize.
- Raffle tickets must not be sold to anyone under the age of eighteen (18) and must not beoffered, ordered, or sold through the Internet, a web page or any other computer-generated communications medium.
- Only new and unused merchandise purchased from a reputed vendor may be offered asprizes. Livestock must not be awarded as prizes.
- If the prize value exceeds \$10,000, financial guarantees will be required to be submitted to the Township's Corporate Services Department. The licence application must state the number of tickets to be printed.
- The licensee's name and licence number must appear on both the main ticket and theticket stub, and any advertising.
- A sample application is included in this information package. Lottery Report must be submitted within 30 days of the holding of the lottery.



Ticket Requirements

- Prize value must include all taxes. Handmade prizes, gift certificates, cash vouchers no taxes.
- Tickets must specify if taxes are to be paid by the winner(s).
- 50/50 draws must indicate maximum prize value on ticket.
- Handwritten ticket numbers are not acceptable.
- Tickets shall not bear any coupon, promotional or advertising material unless it is promoting the licensee and approved by the licensee. If the prize(s) are donated, the words "courtesy of" or "donated by" are acceptable.

Stub Tickets

All the appropriate information must be included on stub tickets:

Draw side

- Name of organization
- Organization address
- Name _____
- Address _____
- Phone No._____
- Lottery Licence number
- Ticket number of total tickets
- Date of draw
- Must be 18 years of ager or older to participate

Voucher side

- Name of Organization
- Organization address and phone number
- Licence Number
- Date, time and location of draw
- Ticket number of total tickets
- Price of ticket
- Prizes (must be listed including retail cash value & all applicable taxes)
- Must be 18 years of age or older to participate

In addition, if the tickets are to be discounted from the regular price (i.e., \$1.00 each or 3 for \$2.00), then the prices shall be indicated and printed on each ticket.

Ready Made Roll Tickets

If the raffle uses ready-made rolls of tickets, each seller is required to display the following information:

- Name
- Draw type
- Date
- Location
- Prize details
- Ticket Price
- Number of tickets for sale

- Draw date and time
- An image of what a ticket looks like
- "Winners must be present to claim a prize."
- "Must be 18 years of age or older to participate"
- Licence Number



Special Information Regarding 50/50 Draws

A 50/50 Draw is a raffle lottery where the prize is one half of the value of all tickets sold.

The licensee may only award prizes based on a 50/50 split of the gross proceeds (you cannot deduct half of the administrative fees such as ticket printing or licence fee from the prize to be issued).

In some instances, groups may wish to conduct a series of 50/50 draws over a specified time period, i.e., a hockey association may wish to hold 50/50 draws during the second intermission of hockey games on the 1st and 15th of each month. Whenever a licence is issued for a series of 50/50 draws, the licensee must use different tickets for each draw throughout the course of the licence (two-part roll tickets can be used).



Sample Raffle Licence Application

Torona Creation	et loteries pour les jeux et loteries 5,544200 80,45 Magneritat lores(20)	Group Identification Number (GIN) Numbro didentification d'organisme (NIC) Demande de permis pour administrer et conduire une tombola (tirage)
	two principal officers of record (orp two afficers with	anization) Les soussignés, qui sont deux principaux dirigeants de (organisme)
Signing ou	thority.	
1	unization's mail.	Adrosse
	hanage and conduct a Raffle Lottery fro	om the font une demande de permis pour administrer et conduire une tombola(timpe) dans les locaux connue dans la municipalité sous le nom de
where is and situated in the Mil	s the draw to take place microality of	et situés dans la municipatité de
and purposes, and in 1. The Charitable or r are to be donated	scified, and for the charitable or religiou the mainter described herein. eligious objects or purposes to which p	tionfaisance spécifiées et de la manière décrite dans les présentes. 1. Les profits seront répartie aux œuvres religieuses ou de bienfaisance guivantes.
description	of how proceeds win be a	1 sed. 5/8 not be less than 20th of the tatal value of ticket
which this applicati	II prizes to be awarded in the Platfle Lo on is made will be \$	
	use separate sheet if n	ended .
and the draw for a	winner or winners will be made at any he. draw to take place?	St//
	draw mound time of a	(ran) le(date)
	beginning date	
	s will be determined by (describe)	4. Le cu les gagnants seront déterminés (préciser)
published (describ	nd address(es) of the winner or winner e)	s will be et le nom et l'adresse du ou des gagnant(s) seront connus par (préciser)
1.e. 100	al newspaper, etc.	
and all tickets will b	tickets to be printed will be .U.f	E. Le nombre total des billets qui seront imprimés sera de et tous les billets porteront des numéros consécutifs allant de
	Price perticket \$ #P."	å Prix du billet \$
of (organization) /de o of (municipality)/de (m	nsignaaring Print names rganiamo) Neur Organizi unicipama Tawn of Piliham	of the county of du comité de REGIONAL Ni agara
jointly and severally, I	hereby certify that/attestons collectivem	이 같은 것 같은 것은 것은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은 것 같은
with, the provision which the Lottery I 2) We have read ove 3) All facts stated an correct. 4) We are the holder		under a ta desvrance d'un perms de tortoots (tragés, que nous les avons en notre possession et que nous acceptons de nous y conformer, 2) Nous evons lu la présente formule, 3) Tous les faits indiqués et les renseignements fournis dans les présentes sont vériétiques et exacts, and 4) Nous assumons les fonctions correspondant aux titres spécifiés sous nos signatures respectives ci-dessous,
	led, we undertake to comply with all the	 biterma Si un permis est délivré, nous engageons à en observer las modalités.
Signed/Signature	sign here plea	w High here please
Print Name/Nom en lettres moulées	Print Name of Off	
Title/Titre	President	Treasurer
Bus. Telephone No. N*, de tél. d'aff.	(905)123-4567	(905) 890-1234
Date/Date	January 26,2009	January 26, 2009
Witness (sign) Témoin(signature)	ý.	be town staff if necessary.



Sample Raffle Report

Ortania		intario nd Loteries Lest 9 522-2876 Ioli 1	Commission des al et des jeux de l'On Inscription pour les jeux 90 evenue Sheppard Est Bureau 200 Toronto CIN MEN 0A4 ree in Ontarioisans frais en	itacio e et loteries d Ontario	Gro Numéro	oup Identific	loation Number ation d'organiss	me (N.I.O.)	
which the lot Remarque :	tery licence was issue	ed. oport à l'agent	Joensing Officeewithin 3 (e) de délivrance des lice livrée.	200 St. 200 St. 200 St.	1				
1. Organiz	ation Name - Addre	ess/Nom et a	dresse de l'organism	0	Lottery Licence	e No./Nº	de licence de	loterie	
Nom	eeforgani	zation	and full ma	alim	second and a second sec	5555	and the second se		
	1055.			g	Type of Lottery Raffie/Tor (tirage)	mbola		nte de charité	
					Lottery Date/D	ate de la offerui	(dvaw)+	took place)
2. Total nu	mber of tickets or o	ards / Nomb	re total de billets ou d	e cartes		1		Ticket/Prix du bil	
Printed/Imp	orimés	Sold/Ven	dus		on vendus				
50		and the second se	90		10		\$20		
			vrize winners must ar ige), la liste des gagr				east monort		
					a lan interiore, nanta managina any ilay	And in case of the local diversion of the local diversion of the local diversion of the local diversion of the	Conception of the state of the state	-	_
Applicat	ion of Funds/Affects	ation des fon	ry/Total des recettes b ds t/Valeur totale des pri					9800-00	
	engagés (attach	itemized list	urred/Total des frais d t/joindre une liste dé	d'adiRhistration taillée) %k0	lie	100			
		Man making a	htenung	@ HO 1	schert print-			1 79 79 4 4	sk.
		cies nesss c	ocenues					7700.00	¥
4. Details o Name o	of Donations/Rense f Payee/Nom du bi	ignements s intéficiaire	ur les dons (For proc Address	neds actually of Payee/Adres	ionated/Recetter ise du bénéficiai	s réellem ire	ent données)	and the second sec	
4. Details o Name o	of Donations/Rense f Payee/Nom du bi	ignements s intéficiaire	ur les dons (For proc	neds actually of Payee/Adres	ionated/Recetter ise du bénéficiai	s réellem ire	ent données)		
4. Details o Name o Total va	of Donations Rense f Payee Nom du bi this i with fues we of proceeds act	ignements s intéliciaire if <u>er m</u> itz <u>in</u> /	ur les dons (For proc Address	eeds actually of of Payee/Adres and Applican Information of the payees	ionated Recettes se du bénéficiai Coincido Con	s réellem ire	ent données) Amount Dor		àung
4. Details of Name of Total va Valeor 1 5. Chartere	of Donations/Rense f Payee/Nom du bi this is with fusion we of proceeds act otale des profits re- ad Bank, Loan or tru	ignements s intéficiaire itzös / itzös / tually donate ellement don	Address Address atton shi atton shi atton shi atton shi atton shi	ands actually of of Payee/Adres accel do accel do accel do actual do actu	Ionated/Recettes use du binéficiai COLINCLOG CON Storn al bientaisance a in which the Lo	s réellem ire d d ottery Tru	ent données) Amount Dor s 77 7 st Account is	natediMontant di	inné K
4. Details of Name of Total va Valeur 1 5. Chartere charter, o	of Donations/Rense f Payee/Nom du bi this is with fusion we of proceeds act otale des profits re- ad Bank, Loan or tru	ignements s intéficiaire trait or / trait on the element don est company ou de fiducie	d for charitable or relinés à des ceuvres re or Province of Ontarie ou caisse d'épargne	eeds actually of of Payee/Adres <u>Applican</u> Igious purpose sigieuses ou do o Savings Offici de la province	Ionated/Recettes use du binéficiai COLINCLOG CON Storn al bientaisance a in which the Lo	s réellem ire d d ottery Tru se trouve	ent données) Amount Der s 77 7 st Account is le compts de	natediMontant di	e.
4. Details of Name of Total va Valeur 1 5. Chartere charte, of Nar	of Donations/Rense f Payee/Nom du be this is until fusion due of proceeds act otale des profits relevant ad Bank, Loan or tru compagnie de prêt o ne of Bank/Nom du	ignements s intéficiaire tuaity donate ellement don est company ou de fiducie ta banque	d for charitable or relinés à des ceuvres re or Province of Ontaria ou caisse d'épargne Branch A	ineds actually of Payee/Adres	Ionated/Recettes see du bénéficiai COLIN CLOG CORC CORC I bénfaisance e in which the Lo de l'Ontario où s	s réellem ire d ottery Tru se trouve ale	ent données) Amount Der s 77 7 st Account is le compte de Account Num Le 77 294V	ooo	e.
 4. Details of Name of Total va Valeur 1 5. Chartere charter, of Nar Nar Nar MAm£ 	of Donations/Rense f Payee/Nom du bi thus i thus i with fusion due of proceeds act otale des profits rie d Bank, Loan or tru compagnie de prêt o ne of Bank/Nom du of Fin/An/cr	ignements s intéficiaire d'aire itually donate ettement don st company ou de fiducie la banque AL /NSS ed in Lottery	d for charitable or relinés à des ceuvres re or Province of Ontarie ou caisse d'épargne	contention of Payee/Adres Contention Contentio Contentio Contention Contention Contention Conte	Ionated/Recettes Ise du bénéficial COLINICION CON CON I a bienfaisance a in which the Lo de l'Ontario où s e de la succursa	s réellem ire d ottery Tru se trouve ale	ent données) Amount Der s 777 st Account is le compte de Account Num LeπαN TRus T A	Noterie en fiduo ben'Numéro de	e. sompte
A. Details of Name of Name of Total va Valeur 1 S. Chartere charter, of Nar Nar MAm <u>E</u> Balance dans le We, the undi Nous, souss	of Donations/Rense I Payee/Nom du bi thus in thus in thus in thus of proceeds act otale des profits rie ad Bank, Loan or try compagnie de prêt o ne of Bank/Nom du of Fin/Av(c) of proceeds reteine o ansigned, as two Princ	ignements s interficiaire interficiaire it. interficiaire it. inte	d for charitable or relinés à des osuvres re ou caisse d'épargne Branch A	ands actually of of Payee/Adres accel a upplicat application applicat	Ionated/Recettes see du bénéficial COLIN CLOG CLON L' L' bienfaisance a in which the Lo de l'Ontario où t a de la succursa servé above report is a	s réellem ire e ottery Tru se trouve ale f correct st	ent données) Amount Dor s 777 st Account is le compte de Account Num Lotrativ Maist Ac s Fur stement of the	Noter funds herei	e. Sompte
A. Details of Name of Name of Total va Valeur 1 S. Chartere charter, of Nam Nam Nam MAmE Balance dans le We, the undo Nous, souss fonds de lote	of Donations/Rense f Payee/Nom du bi thus in thus in thus of proceeds act otale des profits rée ad Bank, Loan or tru compagnie de prêt of the of Bank/Nom du of proceeds retains compte de loterie e arsigned, as two Princ ignés, à titre de dringe	ignements s intéficiaire d'aire d'aire d'aire d'aire etternent don etternent don etternent etternent don etternent etternent don etternent etternent don etternent etternent don etternent don etternent don etternent etternent don etternent don etternent etternent don etternent etternent don etternent	d for charitable or relinés à des ceuvres re	ands actually of of Payee/Adres accel a upplicat application applicat	Ionated/Recettes see du bénéficial COLIN CLOG CLON L' L' bienfaisance a in which the Lo de l'Ontario où t a de la succursa servé above report is a	s réellem ire	ent données) Amount Dor s 777 st Account is le compte de Account Num Lotrativ Must Account S Must Account s Fux stement of the probled décrit	Noter funds herei	e. Sompte
A. Details of Name of Name of Total va Valeur 1 S. Chartere charter, of Nam Nam Nam MAmE Balance dans le We, the undo Nous, souss fonds de lote	of Donations/Rense I Payee/Nom du bi	ignements s intéficiaire d'at me itually donate ellement don est company ou de fiducie la banque at ///52 ed in Lottery in fiducie sipal Officers i ants principal	d for charitable or relinés à des ceuvres re	ands actually of of Payee/Adres accel a upplicat application applicat	Ionated/Recettes see du bénéficial COLIN CLOC CLON I de Contario où s e de la succursa servé above report is a attestoris que le ra	s réellem ire	ent données) Amount Der S 777 st Account is le compte de Account Num Loπαe TRus T A. S For stement of the webbe décrit d Officer/Dirig	Nated Montant de 200.00 kept/Banque à s loterle en fiduc ben/Numéro de ccourr de ccourr de loterle unds herei correctement l'éta	ie. compte
A. Details of Name of Name of Total va Valeur 1 S. Chartere charter, of Nar Nar MAME Balance dans le We, the undo Nous, souss fonds de lote	of Donations/Rense I Payee/Nom du bi	ignements s intéficiaire d'aire d'aire d'aire d'aire etternent don etternent don etternent etternent don etternent etternent don etternent etternent don etternent etternent don etternent don etternent don etternent etternent don etternent don etternent etternent don etternent etternent don etternent	d for charitable or relinés à des ceuvres re ou caisse d'épargne Branch A DTUTION J Trust Account/Solde	ands actually of of Payee/Adres accel and accel and accel accel and accel accel and accel ac	Ionated/Recettes Ise du bénéficial COLINICION CON I Dientaisance a in which the Lo de l'Ontario où t e de la succursa servé above report is a atlestons que le na	s réellem ire	ent données) Amount Der S 777 st Account is le compte de Account Num Loπαe TRus T A. S For stement of the webbe décrit d Officer/Dirig	AlediMontant de 200.00 kept/Banque à a loterie en fiduc ber/Numéro de c ccourr # ras rar Acco lotery funds herei correctement l'éta geant principal	ie. compte
A. Details of Name of Name of Total va Valeur 1 S. Chartere charter, of Nar Nar MAME Balance dans le We, the undo Nous, souss fonds de lote	of Donations/Rense I Payee/Nom du bi	ignements s intéficiaire d'at me itually donate ellement don est company ou de fiducie la banque at ///52 ed in Lottery in fiducie sipal Officers i ants principal	d for charitable or relinés à des ceuvres re ou caisse d'épargne Branch A DTUTION J Trust Account/Solde	ands actually of of Payee/Adress accel and a Applican App	Sonatod/Recettes se du bénéficial <u>COLOC CLOC</u> (COC a) bienfaisance a bienfaisance a bi	s réellem ire	ent données) Amount Der S 777 st Account is le compte de Account Num Loπαe TRus T A. S For stement of the webbe décrit d Officer/Dirig	AlediMontant de 200.00 kept/Banque à a loterie en fiduc ber/Numéro de c ccourr # ras rar Acco lotery funds herei correctement l'éta geant principal	ie. compte
A. Details of Name of Name of Total va Valeur 1 S. Chartere charter, of Nar Nar MAME Balance dans le We, the undo Nous, souss fonds de lote	of Donations/Rense I Payee/Nom du bi	ignements s intéficiaire d'at me itually donate ellement don est company ou de fiducie la banque at ///52 ed in Lottery in fiducie sipal Officers i ants principal	Address Add	ands actually of of Payee/Adress accel and accel accel and accel accel and accel accel and accel	Ionated/Recetter ise du bénéficial COLINICION CONICION I bienfaisance a in which the Lo de l'Ontario où s e de la succursa servé above report is a attestons que le ra attestons que le ra attestons que le ra	s réellem ire	ent données) Amount Der S 777 st Account is le compte de Account Num Loπαe TRus T A. S For stement of the webbe décrit d Officer/Dirig	AlediMontant de 200.00 kept/Banque à a loterie en fiduc ber/Numéro de c ccourr # ras rar Acco lotery funds herei correctement l'éta geant principal	e. sompte



A LITTLE ABOUT: BAZAAR LICENCES

A Bazaar is defined as "a sale of goods held to raise money for a charity."

When raffles or penny sales are held ancillary to a Bazaar, an Application to Manage and Conduct a Lottery Scheme at a Bazaar is needed. Four types of lottery events are permitted at bazaars, in any combination:

1. Wheels of Fortune

• A game where players wager chips, tokens, or cash on the spin of a wheel to win a prize. Wagers are set and the wheel is spun – it must complete at least three full revolutions and come to a full stop for prizes to be awarded. Maximum of three wheels of fortune; maximum bets of \$2.00.

2. Bingo

• Under a Bazaar licence, a bingo lottery may be conducted with a maximum of \$500.00 in prizes. Bingo cards may be sold for cash only, and only on the day of the event. General Bingo Licensing Policies apply.

3. Raffles

- A raffle lottery may be conducted under a bazaar licence with a maximum of \$500.0. in prizes. Cash transactions for ticket sales only are permitted. Tickets must be consecutively numbered (i.e., you can use roll tickets).
- When raffle tickets are sold at a single premises and tickets are drawn the same day (i.e., at the bazaar) the licensee is exempt from general raffle policies requiring printing of complete raffle information on the ticket and retaining unsold tickets for one year.

4. Penny Auction (Penny Sale) Raffles

• Total prize value has a maximum \$500.00 cap. Participants purchase tickets which are detachable from stub portion and are used to "bid" on a variety of "auction items" (theprizes) by depositing a ticket into a container assigned to that prize. The prize is awarded to the person whose ticket is drawn, at random, from the container.

IMPORTANT NOTE: AGCO REQUIRES THAT THE APPLICATION INCLUDE A COMPLETE LIST OF THE PRIZES TO BE AWARDED FOR EACH GAME



Sample Bazaar Licence Application

K <u>e</u> st	Alcohol and Gambra Commission of Ontente Gening Registration and Lobertes 90 Sneppart Ave. East, Suite 200 Terreto ON M2N SAs (416) 326-8700 1-900-523-2875 ti	ell free in Civitario				and Conduct a me at a Bazaar
	zation information (Please p Inganization	rint or type)				
c	ai 1 i	n's Group			Fo	r Office Use Only
	Organization	no group				120000000000000000000000000000000000000
	Church addres	<				
City / Town		Province		Phone No.		
				()		
Postal God	le GIN			Fax No.		
1 1	DOLL 1		1	()		
2. Type of	lottery scheme(s) you will be	operating				
	Type of Wheel of Fortune	Number		Type of Reffs	Number&	Total Prize Value
			0	· (Peney	Times of Draws	
			Per	my Sale Auction		\$ 500.00
2				Type of Bingo	Number & Times of Gernes	Total Prizes / Game
				C. S. S. Salarana and S. Sana	A	
3. For what	d purposes will the money rai	ed from this event	be used?	(attach a separate sheet if nec	iessary)	
A REAL PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF		and the second		e)		
Du	nday School Prog gebrint Prayer Bo	ramo		0		
han	gerrint Prayer Bo	oks				
4. Where w	will your lottery be conducted	•			City / Town of P	
A .	Contraction of the second second					
Address of	runch Name				T= on H	
	hurch Address					10.32
I.e. C	hurch hours		Starting	Yima	Ending Time	hw
20091	Munith Day Year 11 10 2009	Manih Day 11 10	1.2.02	10 a.m.	2:00 P.	m.
5. Certifica	ate					
We,	N concion	March 1997		and	(C	, of
ىد	HH Channe of Committee	(Chairpersin)	3	or Actham	Committee Secretary Tre	minute)
	(Hame of organiza	don)		(No	ima of municipality)	
jointly and	I severally, hereby certify that:					
1) We have		ind agree to comply wi	ith the pro-	visions of the Bazaer Licence Ten	ms and Conditions unde	ar which the Lottory Licence
	re read over this application,					
	stated, and information furnish	ed herein, are true a	nd correc	C 100		
				earing under our respective sign	stures below.	
5) If a lice	nce is granted, we undertake to	comply with all the 1	Terms and	5 Conditions of such licence,		
				ganization, apply for a licence to	manage and conduct	a Lottery Type Scheme at
	ar to be conducted and manage e Chairperson	d by us on behalf of	the organ	Committee Secretary Tr	and the second se	
A REAL PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF	(prima period) in	52		Marrie In Full (pissee print)		
	0	tout			atre	K.
Title	seef experse			THE	uppenatory	
Phone Num	المكو (العكم			Phone Numbers	pyr	
	Busises ()			Business	()	
	Fea ()			7.0	()	
Date				Date		
5						
Signature				Signature		
BOOS E (DE/O	(8)					





26347 B (06/05)

Zorra Kour pari



A LITTLE ABOUT: BINGO LICENCES

A game of chance where players are awarded a prize for being the first to complete a specified arrangement of numbers on bingo paper, based on numbers selected at random.

The Township of Zorra is authorized to issue licences for Bingo events for the following types of Bingo events:

- (a) Regular bingo events may be licensed by a municipality allowing eligible charitable organizations to conduct Regular Bingo events with prize boards that do not exceed \$5,500. Game schedules may include any combination of fixed prize and variable prizepayouts for each game on the schedule. If all games are variable prize, maximum prizes to be awarded cannot exceed 60% of gross sales for each game; total prizes paid out can never exceed the licensed prize board.
- (b) **Merchandise bingo** is where prize board consists of items of merchandise. Licences can be for regular bingo events or at a "black tie event" where participants play by invitation only.
- (c) **Loonie Pot Bingo** is a special, variable prize game within a Regular Bingo game schedule. Bingo cards are stamped (for a fee) and before the game begins a number is selected, announced and replaced in the machine. If a player with a stamped bingo paper calls "Bingo!", and their winning number arrangement contains the pre-selected number, they also win the Loonie Pot Bingo prize.
- (d) **Decision Bingo** is where players use chips to purchase bingo paper and during each game, players have an option of ending play or continuing by an ante.
- (e) **Table Board Bingo** is played on a mechanical table board bingo device which containspermanent bingo cards and shutters.
- (f) Media Bingo licences may be issued where prize boards do not exceed \$5,500. Media Bingo is operated through the public media including radio, newspaper or television. Cards sold must have clearly visible, consecutively numbered serial numbers fortracking purposes.



Prohibited Bingo Games:

- (a) "Pick a Bingo" or "do it yourself bingo" where players may determine or pick the numbers on their game cards/
- (b) "King and Queen" which use a wild number of any number that is not called by random selection.
- (c) "Speed ball bingo" where the last digit of a number drawn before the start of a game, for example 8, is used as a wild-card number in any combination such as 8, 18, 28, and so on, on all bingo cards for that game.
- (d) Games where either the exact prize of the maximum prize potential is not known and cannot be announced before the game is played.

Bingo Game Schedule

Applicants must submit a game schedule for bingo lottery licences. The game schedule should outline:

- Bingo games to be played;
- The winning arrangement of numbers for each game;
- The value of the prize for each game;
- The minimum and maximum payouts for variable prize games (also known as "share the wealth" games);
- The set percentage used to calculate the variable prizes for the individual table board bingo games;
- The price of the bingo paper, if applicable;
- The total value of all prizes offered for the bingo event;
- The name and address of the premises where the bingo event is to be held;
- Any special purchase provisions for used bingo paper exchanged for new paper (for example, \$0.25 instead of \$0.50); and
- The starting and ending time for the time slot for the licensed Regular Bingo event, and any bingo games played in conjunction with it, including the fixed time slot for any table board bingo games.

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT TOWNSHIP DEPUTY CLERK, OR SEE <u>WWW.AGCO.ON.CA</u>



Sample of An Application To Manage And Conduct A Bingo Lottery

	Alcohol and Geming Commission of Ontario Gaming Registration and Loberies 30 Sneptand Avenue East Suite 200	Commission des alcools et dos jeux de l'Onterio Inacription pour les jeux et loteries 20, avenue Shappard Est Bureau 200	Application to Manage and Conduct a Bingo Lottery Demande de licence pour mettre sur pled et administrer un bingo
	Toronto ON M2N-CA4 416 326-8700 or/ou 1 800 52 Website/site Web : www.acc	Toronto ON M2N 0A4 22-2876 tol free in Onterio /sensitre) 0.00.08	is en Ontario Group Identification Number (G.N)
		ipal officers of record of rorgan ux principaux dirigaants de (org	
(or no as		A THE REPORT OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIPTION OF	
and in t présent	he manner described herei ons une demande de lican	in.	dates and times, and for the charitable or religious object or purpose, nistrer un bingo aux dates et aux heures indiquées, aux fins religiouses résentes.
	eck one/Cocher one cas		
D	A single Bingo lottery to b Un seul bingo qui aura lie starting at (lime) de heures a		finishing at (time)
ď		to be held in the period from (uronf lieu pendant le période a	
	to (date) <u>June 30, 20</u> 39 au (date)		, each lobery starting at (lime) 7:00 p.m. chaque Bingo commencers à neures
	finishing at (time) 9:00 p.r et finira à	17	and at the rate of once every week or once every (specify) requence d'une fois par semaine ou d'une fois tous les (spécifier)
			Total number o' events 24 Nombre lotsi de bingos
			Wecnesday 🗋 Thuraday 🔲 Friday 🔲 Salurcay 🔲 Sunday mercredi 🔲 jeudi 💭 vendredi 💭 samedi 💭 dimanche
			ede ara to be devoted are described as duit sera accordé consistent en
PXs	ase provide a detailed des	cription demonstrating how the	proceeds will be distributed; recipients must be eligible to receive
5/00	ceeds in accordance with A	GCO specifications.	
		non-proft Organization în Ilie P xonstitué en Ontario en tant qu'i	
4. Listi Lion	he Organization registered ganisme est-il enregistré a	with Revenue Canada as a ch: uprés de Revenu Carada en ta	aritable organization? nt qu'organisme de bienfaisance?
	s, give Registration Numbe	(1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	
Dan	s l'affirmative, donner son i	ruméro d'enregistrement	
002B (064	06)		Page 1 di/de 4

5.			
	How long has the Organization been in exil Depuis combien de temps l'organisme exil		
	ECONOMIC ACCOUNTS OF A CONOMIC ACCOUNTS OF A CONOMIC		
6.	How many members does the Organization Combien de membres l'organisme compte		
7.	The total value of all prizes to be awarded w La valeur totale de tous les prix qui seront	ithin the operation of each Bingo lottery décerres à l'occasion de chaque bingo	for which this application is made is not to exceed pour lequel is présente demande est soumise ne
	5 241.0C	cash value or merchandise or a \$ on ospèces, ou une valeur au d	dépassera pas articles al equivalent market retai value létail équivalente en nature
8.	Indicate Premises where Eingo gamas will Indiquer dans quals locaux le bingo aura lie		
	Name Where do you hold your bingo ever Nom	ita?	
	Location		
	Lieu Str Capacity of Premises for Public Assembly Capacité dés locaux pour les réunions pub		Nur opaity"d.nota to glaroced)
9.	Other games being conducted in conjunctly Autres parties mises sur pied conjointement		
	- 영수는 것이 일을 받은 것이 것 같은 것은 것을 만들었다. 것 것 같은 것	he Registrar are being conducted in conju	inction with a special (monster) bingo, the Bingo
	Nota: Si des parties de bingo provinciales p	our lesquelles le registrateur a délivré o	les licences sont mises sur pied conjointement ave T obtenir le consentement signé ci-dessous
	Print name (Authorizad Signing Official for Sp Nam en lattras moulées (agent signataire aut		e dirconstance (monebe)).
-	Signature		Date
		10 Mar	
		secial bings events	
		pecial beings events), yyyaa mm ddyjj
	only need for so	2.), YYYAA MM DDIJJ
0.	only used for sy Designated Member In Charge Membre	désigné responsable), yyma mm ddyjj
1.	Designated Member In Charge/Membre I as an active, bons fide member of <u>Your</u>	décignő rosponsable Organization Name), YYYAA MM DDIJJ
1.	Designated Member In Charge/Membre I as an active, bons tide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigné, membre vértable de horoby cortify that as the designated memi	décigné responsable Organization Name Organization Name Organization Name	valionOgeniene
1.	Designated Member In Charge/Membre I as an active, bons fide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigné, membre vértable de horoby cortify that as the designated memul for the management and conduct of the Bir	décigné responsable Organization Name Organization Name Organization Name	voltarið genjenne
1.	Designated Member In Charge/Member I as an active, bons fide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigné, membre véritable de horoby cortify that as the designated memil for the management and conduct of the Bin licence is issued.	décignó responsable Organization Name Der in charge of the Bingo lottery for wh Igo lottery in accordance with the term ponsable du bingo pour lequel la prési	ustonOgeniens nich this application is made. I will be responsible s and conditions under which the Binge lettery entic demande est soumise, ie veillerai à ce que la
	Designated Member In Charge/Membre I as an active, bons tide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigné, membre véritable de horoby cortify that as the designated memit for the management and conduct of the Bin licence is issued. atteste qu'en ran; que membre désigné reas mise sur pied et l'administration du bingo s	décignő responsable Organization Name Organization Name Organizati	valionOgeniene nich this application is made, I will be responsible s and conditions under which the Binge lettery ente demande est soumise, je veillerai à ce que la u desquelles la licence de binge est délivrée,
	Designated Member In Charge/Membre I as an active, bons tide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigné, membre véritable de horoby cortify that as the designated memit for the management and conduct of the Bin licence is issued. atteste qu'en ran; que membre désigné reas mise sur pied et l'administration du bingo s	décignő responsable Organization Name Organization Name Organizati	valionOgeniene nich this application is made, I will be responsible s and conditions under which the Binge lettery ente demande est soumise, je veillerai à ce que la u desquelles la licence de binge est délivrée,
	Designated Member In Charge/Membre I as an active, bons tide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigné, membre véritable de horoby cortify that as the designated memit for the management and conduct of the Bin licence is issued. atteste qu'en ran; que membre désigné reas mise sur pied et l'administration du bingo s	décignő responsable Organization Name Organization Name Organizati	valionOgeniene nich this application is made, I will be responsible s and conditions under which the Binge lettery ente demande est soumise, je veillerai à ce que la u desquelles la licence de binge est délivrée,
	Designated Member In Charge/Membre I as an active, bons tide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigné, membre véritable de horoby cortify that as the designated memit for the management and conduct of the Bin licence is issued. atteste qu'en ran; que membre désigné reas mise sur pied et l'administration du bingo s	décignó responsable Organization Name Organization Name Organizati	valionOgeniene nich this application is made, I will be responsible s and conditions under which the Binge lettery ente demande est soumise, je veillerai à ce que la u desquelles la licence de binge est délivrée,
P	Designated Member In Charge-Member I as an active, bons fide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigné, membre véritable de horoby cortify that as the designated memi for the management and conduct of the Bin licence is issued. atteste qu'en tant; que membre désigné res mise sur pied et l'administration du bingo s (To be completed by second designated me	décignó responsable Organization Name Der in charge of the Bingo lottery for wh ngo lottery in accordance with the term ponsable du bingo pour lequel la prés- cient conformes aux modalités en vert mher where applicable)/(Si un deuxièr Bignature Print name in full	valanOyeniens nich this application is made. I will be responsible s and conditions under which the Binge lottery ente demande est soumise, je veillerai à ce que la u desquelles la licence de binge est délivrée, ne membre est césigné, il doit remptir cette partie
P	Designated Member In Charge-Member I as an active, bons fide member of <u>Your</u> Je soussigne, membre ventable de horoby corify that as the designated memi for the management and conduct of the Bin licence is issued. siteste qu'en ran; que membre désigné res mise sur pied et l'administration du bingo s (To be completed by second designared me trint Name of Signing Officer	décignő responsable Organization Name Der in charge of the Bingo lottery for wh rgo lottery in accordance with the term ponsable du bingo pour lequel la prés- oient conformes aux modalités en vert imher where applicable)/(Si un deuxiér Bignature Print name in fuil Nam complet en lattres moulées True	valur/Oyenens nich this application is made. I will be responsible s and conditions under which the Binge lottery ente demande est soumise, je veillerai à de que la u desquelles la licence de binge est délivrée, me membre est désigné, il doit remplir cette partie Print Name of Signing Officer

60028 (06/06)

Page 2 of/de 4

Zorra



 Proposed Administrative expenses for each event (on an amortized basis if necessary) Frais d'edministration proposés pour chaque birgo (compte tenu de l'amortissement au besoin)

Hall Rent		nd Address of Payee/Norn et adress	e co beneticare		Cost/Coûl 9
Loyer de la sale	Do you pay rent, or is if yo	ir organization's own facility?			
Supplies Fournitures	i.e. bingo cards - or are lhy	y reusable?			
Advertising Publicite	Do you advertise your Bin	o events at a cost?			
Honorariums Honoraires	Are any workers paid an h	morenium, or le it all voluntary?			
Equipment Équipement	Bo you rant any equipment	or is it owned?			
Security Sécurité					
Licence Fee Droits de licence	Fee divided by number of	wente			
Other (List) Autres (spécifier)			_	_	
				TOTAL	\$
terres and the second second second	dionnement /Système de sonorisation	Air Conditioning/Climatisation Closed Circuit TV/ Télévision el	n circuit fermé	Lighted Board	Cartes de bingo /Affichege lumine)
 Parking/Sta PA. System Games to be play (Enclose on a samplement of (Sur una feuilla) 	/Système de sonorisation ayed at the Bingo/Pariles eperate sheet, a listing of numbers required to win séparée, dresser la liste d	Closed Circuit TV: Télév sion e	the prize to be sw sole for each game s. Is valeur du prix	arded for ead	/Affichege lumine) I game, the partic chaque partie, la
 Parking/Sta P.A. System Games to be play (Enclose on a s arrangement of (Sur une feuille combination patient) Me have read. Bingo lothery lio Nous avens u li 	Système de senarisation ayed at the Bingo/Pariles eperate sheet, a listing of numbers required to win séparée, dresser la liste o riticulière de numéros vou amber in Charge/Membri and have in our possessio ence is issued.	Closed Circuit TV: Télévision el de bingo jouées all games to be played, the value of he game, the prices of cards to be e e toutes las parties qui seront jouée us pour gagner une partie et le prix	the prize to be sw loc for each game is to valeur du priv das cartes vandue ment of the Terms	arded for each d caccordé pour se pour chaque and Concition	/Affichege luminei i game, the partic chaque partie, la a partie.)
 Parking/Sta PA. System Games to be play (Enclose on a samangement of (Sur one feuille combination patholic combination pathol	Système de senarisation ayed at the Bingo/Parties eperate sheet, a listing of numbers required to win séparée, dresser la liste o riticulière de numéros vou amber in Charge/Membri and have in our possessio ence is issued. es modalités régissant à l	Clessed Circuit TV/ Télévision el de blingo jouées all games to be played, the value of he game. The prices of cards to be e e toutes las parties qui seront jouée us pour gagner une partie et le prix désigné responsable n, and agree to comply with, a state a délivrance d'une licence de blingo, Signed	the prize to be sw loc for each game is to valeur du priv das cartes vandue ment of the Terms	arded for each d caccordé pour se pour chaque and Concition	/Affichege luminei i game, the partic chaque partie, la a partie.)
 Parking/Sta PA. System Games to be play (Enclose on a samangement of (Sur one feuille combination patholic combination pathol	Système de senarisation ayed at the Bingo/Parties eperate sheet, a listing of numbers required to win séparée, dresser la liste o riticulière de numéros vou amber in Charge/Membri and have in our possessio ence is issued. es modalités régissant à l	Clessed Circuit TV/ Télévision el de blingo jouées all games to be played, the value of he game, the prices of cards to be e toutes las parties qui seront jouée us pour gagner une partie at le prix désigné responsable n, and agree to comply with, a state a céllivrance d'une licence de bingo,	the prize to be sw loc for each game is to valeur du priv das cartes vandue ment of the Terms	arded for each d caccordé pour se pour chaque and Concition	/Affichege luminei i game, the partic chaque partie, la a partie.)

	manal seed upphares	CERTIFICATE	
	1) bar	ATTESTATION	
No.	(name) July MA		
	us, soussignés (nom)	et (nom)	
of (c	orgenization)		
	(organisme)		
	municipality)	of the County of	
ie ((municipalité)	du comté de	
	tly and severally hereby certify that stons conjointement et individuelleme	dave	
9	We have knowledge of the matters h Nous avons pris connaissance des p	erein set out. soints apécifiés dans les présentes.	
2)	We have read over this application, Nous avons relu attentivement cette	demande de licence	
3)	All facts stated and information furnie Tous es faits indiqués et les renseig	shed herein are true and correct. nements fournis cans les présentes sont vé	éridiques et exacts.
4)		n descriptive tille as set out and appearing u poncant aux three spécifiés sous nos signal	
5)		to comply with all the terms and conditions is engageons à an observer les modalités.	of such lisense.
		Synstore	
		Print name in ful Nom complet en lettres mouldes	
		Title Titre	
1	1		()

REMARQUE : Tous las masculins et léminins se rapportent également aux hommes et aux femmes

6002B (06:05)

Page 4 of/de 4

Zorra



Sample Listing of Bingo Games





Sample of Bingo Lottery Report

Acobe see disring Convolution of Oracle Convery Regletator as External Michael Statute Internal Convery Regletator	el dei war- el inaccolori p of tradence	i pes akcom de l'Oriterio cour lite jacor ind laces 10 inde	RAPP	D LOTTERY RE ORT DE BINGE Million Formation (· · ·	And the second s	, industry for Later, offer the training of the training of the second state of the second of the second of the second second second of the second se	Loosing Office of all has call any location which a
AT A MELENAL I NON-ISSUE	Marine Prints	and the last	- L I	1.1.1	1.1.	0404.00 1-10F	and the reader	a mercurr
Your Organization Name								
A sub-fitment			-			_		
Your Organization Add was entended		Administration states	-	-	1.00	Nati		
is this different h		windon ada	Crues?		30	La Fennic	Pueblicana Rodrigenda	L0S 1C9
raryuseventi tayari Yutiya Jayardana Tahta	Alexandream and a second s	Torra Takas	Antered to .	ta Dealer	Dec 20 age	Trefferias Famos		1
M552499 253.0		January I	is June, 250		109 00 13	3 /20 pm		00 pm ."
a terest entered and 54	Series and	rantan'i dia ga			The Added	refection a	Buches, 10 call	
Status State Rempt and Work	Assessment			Files				_
	"Water	Filter on	Acres -	New	A JOSTON	Realized Personnel	Barrier Barrier	Free
	1 254	\$0.25	358.50	960.50		ACCHESING.	Rate W	P.C.Base
Reputer Connects States	2				-			
Premierogu Karo el escolo de "Garo	1				-			
	1					-		
		-			-			-
	1						1	-
Berg Boles Facel War plane Filline planet								
Patientings and 1	104	50.50	\$62.00	\$29.00				
Parise No. 2 Parise schille a r. ¹ .2	98	\$0.50	\$49.00	\$77.00				-
0 Niesks Nel 8 Phille soles a milit	98	\$0.53	\$48 DC	\$27.00				
Medicine, 4 Policipioni p.n.k	98	\$0.50	\$48.00	\$27,00				
) Toexit hat is Phile spholo an 8	90	\$0.50	\$49.55	\$27,60				
) Scectritur 8 Hederopiticio m 8	122	\$9.50	\$98.00	\$55.65				
 High Dark Tarah Holes providence or hall data) 							_	
L'her ruiter								
All the								
Total 📫	863		373.00	253.00		for is		
12. A Teachersets in Care			g 37	3.00	D Total Palier	· Ceretal Dala	ni i	253.00
B Teatheage att 1	DC FS	-	N 0.0		# Tack Palman	- US Inten		
Testine warmente		N				ter Adampter		0.00
A Fourtherspit is Case Fourthers to Case and B Tourthers to Case and Testime screen and C - Sign Peters with C - Sign Peters with Peters			9 0.0	N	a respectiv	tow bi shance.		-%0.0¢
the second se	(1)+ (+ ())		5 37	3.00	tration pri	Anarikat (J) i ⊆ s i albim alar (D i i 7	1 5	253.00
Service of Administration Property and and ¹⁴ min	Contraction of the local			southern designation			04	10.00
el Ront NORME Strie Levie	1			0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000			1	
erry On. Gue Lass	-	-	_			-		
d-stanc							-	
eres we had			_			_	-	_
invariant of the entropy int	-	_	_					
n on wildings for them In Third particular that contry		_						
ki e bi								
or on the second	License Fe	e Per Event	ē.,				7.23	
na Flor Michael Departures 5 Totol de Des ran Brennet Babase								
91 X 49 .00 QM 2012	-	-					5	-
							18.0	
to Administrative Exception to be pro- Tom. Not Proposite control from this	En Casolina 2 M	in order Color day	Jak Adver	sites and the state	division researching	A Revenue		-

NAME OF PERSON NUMBER IN CO.	respectente aur la campio do labelo a	on Table is	Entry Annuals in an environment	fativant fatier zuokopiton
	(a) the Trail Autobies described of its force in fourie and ocposi-	10 I	darar sufficie Material and	American Flanks
Gran Kar	and the second	80.5	ADDITION OF THE	Windowski an
lines of an English	1212.111		100.000.0	A SECONDER
Name of your Financial Institute Alternational Institute Alternational Statement (Alternational Institute)			123496	Automotion
A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PRO			from the stands	A selection of the set
Address of your Financial	Institution		\$	\$
			Land to Bager	Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-
Contract of the Constant of Contract			4	
Contract Subscreen and	2		SPECIAL RUPHE MICKPOT	CONSTRUCTION AND ADDRESS
O Declaration plant			PRODUIT DU BURRIS CROM	
A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT. A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT. A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT. A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT. A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT. A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT. A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT. A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT		to not leave	Trank Sar Pris Peri	1
The second		his blank	Passied, 17m	at mil 14m 24
An an other states and a	s] _t	nu blank	Dis.p.B.scn Prometa Particle based avecant	8
			Allergen anna Photosolia in Calla	
			The second in the second prove	s
Sela unifette Inte Senatember	migrorrenze a las retaines takite per	OF .	inters.	
	r makulaanatisa, a	Actors - Pa	une Viseria	An a clouds Murandouse
Dettà III nº clanations from y	your:			
bingo funds must be show	n.			
Give name of sharkable re	Contraction of the second seco	dress of recipientis)		
	and	are to or receptoring)		
learthe alcole does washingth?	deliver the second party of the second	artest		5
and the designment exception of the D	and the second se	and some distances of the W	the state from the state of the state	
	ings unitory, notify the the associa is ful a diargonical bings, atlants qualities set			
(MARKED BATHER DOMESTICS IN		ada a succession succession of	Version of a strength of the	CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR
	eets - Gotto porto eo li étec romalio par le	comantorea ólicignila.		
Norter Brital Norte N. Complexi				
line Line			and the second second	
985	Summers shared at the		NUMBER OF TRANSPORTED	
2.6332				
Addresses;				
Address of the second s				
And a second sec				
	Sty & Normon Allis or your new	format Content/Linte promet	Gig & Proposition and the	Find detailing your
Service Sector S	Cip 2 Normol VIII organisma I constantism	And ColeAnd point	Citis Hanali Isriya wa	Even data han avia
Nan (K. Mari) Final Angeleric				
Nan (N. Mar). P is Register				
Nasola darigi Prancisa Ganti				
Nasola darigi Prancisa Ganti	i međaniše	hemoles		
Alexander I Seconder () PF on Bog Henry Register () : Vice the understand as the Principal	i međaniše	Antra	tavilani v	E.oren, Yiste
Nazola darigi Harola Salama Deno: Rentenju Moto u dunipadi, su two Persian	i remberida Diferendi ter duce segri tant en ter	Animaden Gerarante-Francisco S de Bestonenges et sa	1.000min	Rama, Yana
Namila, aber Ji Fra Barbaro Den X Tageritanija. Viz Biz ar danigatad, na beo Peteraan Nata sever gabija, na teo Peteraan Nata sever gabija, na teo Peteraan	Difference of the choice angle has on the	Antoniofens GenerativeTestation Is fan Bendonenger, se sin antonios, possible da e a	1.000min	Rama, Yana
Neurolite star (c) in a line tono Deno) Ingentenijo. Viz droj un danakjetod, su teo Peri skod Nato sever gadičeje, oz teote gualiteje posane i konije gadičeje, oz teote gualiteje Daloo consunció ky Nese par Cilinere Taloo consunció ky Nese par Cilinere	i remberida Diferendi ter duce segri tant en ter	Antoniofens GenerativeTestation Is fan Bendonenger, se sin antonios, possible da e a	1.000min	Rama, Yana
Nacola da () 1 a Santas Genti Genti Agritanja Mit do ur da signad, es teo Per sue Pour esugatije, er teo quite d fois conserted by signa de finance to is conserted by signa de there is a signad	Difference of the choice angle has on the	Antoniofens GenerativeTestation Is fan Bendonenger, se sin antonios, possible da e a	1.000min	Rama, Yana
Neurolis etter () Frence Terrent Terrent Terrent Terrent () Terrent ()	Difference of the choice angle has on the	Antoniofens GenerativeTestation Is fan Bendonenger, se sin antonios, possible da e a	1.000min	Rama, Yana
Namila sheriti Produces Cenco Agenteniya Vice do unducated, au two Per scan Poss rear gablija, an two Per scan Poss rear gablija, an two Per scan (maaro for gablija)	Difference of the choice angle has on the	Antoniofens GenerativeTestation Is fan Bendonenger, se sin antonios, possible da e a	1.000min	Rama, Yana
Secold de (s) 4 is de anno lence lence lence lence lence lence de lence lence de lence lence lence de lenc	Difference of the solution angle test are ner of the solution angle test are ner of the solution and the solution of a 1/Ca. or particular is to compute you have	Antoniofens GenerativeTestation Is fan Bendonenger, se sin antonios, possible da e a	An order to a star of the second and	Rama, Yana
Secold de (s) 4 is de anno lence lence lence lence lence lence de lence lence de lence lence lence de lenc	Difference of the solution angle test are ner of the solution angle test are ner of the solution and the solution of a 1/Ca. or particular is to compute you have	Antoniofens GenerativeTestation Is fan Bendonenger, se sin antonios, possible da e a	tar ething e	Rama, Yana
Secold de (s) 4 is de anno lence lence lence lence lence lence de lence lence de lence lence lence de lenc	Diffuser of the clove any first on the officer of the clove any first on the solid provide the provide inspection of the second	Animadien Gerundensen is der Beisterungen ist ein einerstend, socialen die is a Generic projekt	Sarations a	Rainen, Yistee
Samula dan ji Producen Market Igenterito Genterito Anti da anti antipatri, autoro Perintan Antipatri da antipatri, autoro Perintan Antipatri da antipatri da antipatri Antipatri da antipatri Independenterito Market Antipatri Independenteri	Difference of the solution angle test are not officered the solution angle test are not officered to a solution of a solution of a 1/Co. or particular is a solution of a solution of a	Antonia free Generation The Vites In the Section open is a sin- contraction, possible open is a	tar ething e	Rainen, Yistee
Neurolia star (g neurol) Tento Tento Tento To do un danigato a too Per scar To do un danigato a too Per scar To do un danigato (g to danigato (g to do un danigato (g	Difference of the choice angle features for the object of the choice angle features for the object of the object o	Animaden Garringeras virtue virtue 5 faulte store report als an ener Rock, scoland das e a Hyperik pit store.	Arrechens w net element if the lattice for the rectant stand in a the lattice for the former to be affer a technic Type Person to be a technic	Rainen, Y to be referred 30 Produ that each in the star star for the
Neurolia star (g neurol) Tento Tento Tento To do un danigato a too Per scar To do un danigato a too Per scar To do un danigato (g to danigato (g to do un danigato (g	Diffuser of the clove any first on the officer of the clove any first on the solid product of the proof do longer that on the proof of the solution of the solid test of the first open of the solid test of the	Animadien Gerundensen is der Beisternen um sie ein einerstend, socialen die is a Generic projekt	Sarations a	Rainen, Yistee
Neurole Harry (Neurole Harry (Gent) Terminelys Works of a standard of an two Peri scar Period particulation of an two Peri scar Neurole (Period Spin, on two Period Neurole (Period Spin, on two Period Spin, on two Period Neurole (Period Spin, on two Period Spin	Difference of the choice angle features for the object of the choice angle features for the object of the object o	Animaden Garringeras virtue virtue 5 faulte store report als an ener Rock, scoland das e a Hyperik pit store.	Arrechens w net element if the lattice for the rectant stand in a the lattice for the former to be affer a technic Type Person to be a technic	Rainen, Y to be referred 30 Produ that each in the star star for the
Nacola da () 1 a Santas Genti Genti Agritanja Mit do ur da signad, es teo Per sue Pour esugatije, er teo quite d fois conserted by signa de finance to is conserted by signa de there is a signad	Difference of the choice angle features for the object of the choice angle features for the object of the object o	Animaden Garringeras virtue virtue 5 faulte store report als an ener Rock, scoland das e a Hyperik pit store.	Arrechens w net element if the lattice for the rectant stand in a the lattice for the former to be affer a technic Type Person to be a technic	Rates, No. 16 Marcel, 30 Prob. State east to de Velor des fir des
Neurolite start (s) Person Terror) Terror) Marchanological as the Peri scart Note according to the public of the constrained by Alexand Charren Terror 10 Terror 10 Ter	Difference of the choice angle features for the object of the choice angle features for the object of the object o	Animaden Garringeras virtue virtue 5 faulte store report als an ener Rock, scoland das e a Hyperik pit store.	Arrechens w net element if the lattice for the rectant stand in a the lattice for the former to be affer a technic Type Person to be a technic	Rates, No. 16 Marcel, 30 Prob. State east to de Velor des fir des
Naziola daria) Praziola daria Prestanju Rentenju Vicilio un duratori a tito Pri cuar Noto una gali dari patienti rente Noto una gali dari patienti rente Noto una gali dari Noto una gali dari Prese dari dari Neto una gali dari Neto una gali dari Neto una gali dari Neto una gali dari	Difference of the choice angle features for the object of the choice angle features for the object of the object o	Animaden Garringeras virtue virtue 5 faulte store report als an ener Rock, scoland das e a Hyperik pit store.	Arrechens w net element if the lattice for the rectant stand in a the lattice for the former to be affer a technic Type Person to be a technic	Rates, No. 16 Marcel, 30 Prob. State east to de Velor des fir des

Zorra

DOING OUR PART



A LITTLE ABOUT: BREAK OPEN TICKETS "B.O.T.'S"

Break Open Tickets are instant win lottery tickets, commonly known as "pull tab" or "Nevada" tickets. They are:

- Made of cardboard;
- Have one or more perforated cover window tabs which conceal winning and losingnumbers or symbols;
- Are played by tearing off the cover tabs; and
- Also include seal cards and bingo event tickets.

In order to be approved for sale in Ontario, all B.O.T.'s must comply with the Registrar's requirements and standards, including the Standards for Suppliers of Goods and Services:Break Open Tickets. Schedules of such approved B.O.T.'s are available from the Registrarand can also be found on the AGCO website.

In addition to general conflict of interest guidelines, licensees must comply with the following guidelines for B.O.T. lottery events:

- 1. No one involved in the sale of B.O.T.'s may purchase tickets or participate in gamingevents held in conjunction with the licensed B.O.T. gaming event;
- 2. The owner and employees of a registered B.O.T. seller location may not purchasetickets sold at that location;
- 3. Executive members of Hall Charities Associations may not purchase Break Open Tickets in their hall.

Important Points:

- The period for a B.O.T. licence cannot exceed five years, including any amendments;
- A ticket dispenser or container must not contain tickets sold under more than one licence;
- A deal of tickets must not be split between dispensers or containers;
- If all tickets are sold before the licence expiry date, the licence will be deemed to have expired;
- The licensing authority may grant an amendment extending the licence period provided that:
 - All tickets authorized by the licence have been imprinted with the licencenumber and name of licensee, but not sold;
 - $\circ\,$ The licensee makes the request for extension in writing before the current licenceexpires; and
 - Total licence period does not exceed 12 months.

Sample Break Open Ticket Licence Application

極	Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario Gaming Registration & Lottaries 90 Sheppard Ave E., Sule 200 Toronto CN M2N QM4 (416) 328-8700 cs/ou 1-800-522-2		Ontario Is jeux et loterles I Est, bureau 200 I 044 Joans Itais en Ontario			Licence A Demande	en Ticket Application de licence à fenêtres
	or type / Dactylographier ou écr						
Has your o	sus charitable gaming licence arganization ever applied for a c me demande de licence d'activi	haritable gaming e	rvent licence? / Votr				PICE USE ONLY!
No / Non	If Yes/ What is the most Si oui : number issued by Quel est le numér	1	AGCO / CAJO P	:			
	plus récent qui vo et par qui ;	us a été émis	Municipality / M M #		dité :		
Avez-vous	had gaming event licences can eu des licences d'activité de je ce, dans n'importe quel ressort	u qui ont été annu	d in any jurisdiction Nes ou suspendues	in the l au cou	ast 2 years? / irs des 2 demières	Yes / Oui	No / Non
	sation on organization/ Ren- rated or legal name / Dénomina			10		N/N.LO.	
Street add	ress of organization / Adresse of	le l'organisme	seef explan	e c	City / Ville		Province
Postal Cor	le/ Code postal Telephor	e no. / Nº de télép	hone		Fax no. / N*de téléci	opiour	
l i Mailing ad	t K dress (if different) / Adresse por	stałe (si différente)		1	<u>()</u>	Postal Code /	Code postal
b) is your (organization incorporated? / Vo If Yes/ Incorporation numb Si oui : Numéro de corpora	er/	il constitué en socié	Juri	adiction of incorporation	a/	
en tant i	organization registered as a Ch qu'organisme de bienfaisance a	uprès de l'Agence	canadienne des do	Custor	ns and Revenue Aneny	cy? / Votre organ	ilsme est-il inscrit
No / Non	If Yes/ Canada Customs an Si cui : Nº d'Inscription de l'	d Revenue Agenc Agence canadienne	y Registration numb e des douanes et du	er / revenu	1	1.1.1	
existed'	g has your organization ? / Depuis combien de otre organisme existe-t-it? Y				d of your organization? de votre exercice finar		www.co/u
3. Affilia	tes/Affiliations						
	organization a bingo sponsors' rganisme est-il une association		a?	□ Y	es / Oui 🗌 No	/ Non	
 b) is your of Votre of i) 	organization affiliated with any co rganisme est-il affilió à d'autres	rporations or organ sociétés ou organie	izations? D No smes? Non ii)		es: List the legal namer ui : Donnez-iin la dénor sociale	nination neces	h soparate sheet if sary / Utilisez au unefeuille stparée.)
What will t	net proceeds/ Utilisation d he money raised from this ever	it be used for? / Å	quoi serviront les fo	nds gé	nérés par cette activité	de jeu? neces	h separate sheet if sary / Utilisez au une feuille séparbe.)
	ee be as specific					5.5667	
b) /·€·	Specific progra	ims, artic	les, efc.o)	-			
c)			1 0				
40 B (05/05)						Page 1 of de

Zorra

DOING DUR PART



city/ville		ty	Destate de la	0.4					
Coly / Vale	Province	~	Postal Code /	Code po	etai	Telephone (number / N	* de télépho	ine
Is the location registered under the Gaming Control Act, 1992 as a Break Open Ticket Seller or Bingo Hall? /			ton number / Nur h vertu de la Loi	100	piry date Da	te d'expiration		de salle de t	ognid
Cet endroit est-il inscrit en vertu de la Loi de 1992 sur la réglementation des jeux en tant que vendeur de billets à fenêtres ou de salle de bingo?	If No: / Provide Si non :	teasor	i i i n why location is r	not regist	ered / Indig.	er la raison p	our laquelle 1	endroit n'est	L_C
Will break open tickets be sold at a Fair or Exhibition? /			Exhibition / No exposition	m de la	12.52	le / Date du	2.0 2.3	<u> 2008</u>	
Les billets à fenêtres seront-its vendus	- 11-1				YRIAA	sholun s	m/	AA MAANA	00/11
 6. Details of event & Licence fee Détails our l'activité et les droits de l 	(Single BOT Licence: foence (Association de c	omm	anditaires dem	andant u	me licence	de billets à l	fenêtres uni	ique 🕨 pas	iser à 61
 6. Details of event & Licence fee Détails our l'activité et les droits de l a) Ticket Type / Genre de billets 	(Single BOT Licence:	Co	go Sponsors' anditaires dem st/deal / Coūth 5 7 -	andant u	Salos o	A.) Applic de billets à l suttency / De madian \$ / \$	lenêtres uni wises pour	ique 🕨 pas	
6. Details of event & Licence fee Détails our l'activité et les droits de l a) Ticket Type / Genre de billets .e. Nevada B.o. SP 1	(Single BOT Licence:	Co	anditaires dem st/deal / Coūt/b	andant v ranche er Lice	Salos o	de billets à l aurency / De madian \$ / \$	lenêtres uni wises pour	ique 📂 pas los ventos	\$ / \$U8 due
 6. Details of event & Licence fee Détails our l'activité et les droits de l a) Ticket Type / Genre de billets :e. Nevada B.o. SP 1 	(Single BOT Licence: Reence (Association de o otal number of deals combre total de tranches	Co \$ 6	anditaires dem stideal / Coùth 57- x_3	andant u ranche % Lice dro	ence foo its de licen	de billets à l surrency / De nadian \$ / \$ ce = \$] {	Renôtres uni Wises pour CAN	Ique >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>	due exigible
6. Details of event & Licence fee Détails our l'activité et les droits de l a) Ticket Type / Genre de billets c. Nevada B.o. SP 1 Total prizesideal Prix totaux/tranche \$ 930.00 X N b) Single BOT Licence Applicants	(Single BOT Licence: loence (Association de o otal number of deals loenbre total de tranches (B.S.A.Only) / Auteur	Gomming Co \$ 6	anditaires dem stideal / Codth 57- x_3 ine demande	andant u ranche _% Lice dro de licer	Interiore licence Salos o V Ca ence fee its de licen	de billets à l aurrency / De madian \$ / \$ nce = \$] (j llets à fené	Renôtres uni Wises pour CAN	Ique >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>	due exigibl ation o due

Name of Break Open Ticket Manufacturer Specially Pri		labricant des billets à fenêtres	Num	éro ď	inscr	1.000	on ver	tu de la 5 6	
Will your break open tickets be supplied by an Equipment Supplier? / Obtiendrez- vous vos billets à ferrêtres d'un fournisseur de matériel relatif au jeu?	If Yes:/ Si oul : No/ Non	Name of Gaming Equipment Supplier / Nom du fournisseur Ne Vadam an	GCA	Regi éro d	stratio	on num	nber / an ver		Loi
Will you be using bingo hall services and aux services offerts par la salle de bingo a	employees sinsi qu'aux	to assist with the break open tickets? / Aurez-v employes de la salle pour la vente des billets /	ous rec	aure	C	Yes/	C		io / No
Will you be using other services from outside your organization to assist with the break open tickets? / Aurice vous recours à d'autres services offerts à l'extérieur de votre orga- nisme pour la vente des billets à fendères?	If Yes:/∳ Si cui : √ No/ Non	Name of Gaming Services Supplier / Nom du fournisseur de services relatifs au jeu				on nun iption e		tu de la	Loi

 Break open ticket dispenser / Dis Will you be selling break open tickets fro Vendrez-vous des billets à fenêtres à par 	m more than	de billets à fenêtres 1 transparent containentbreak open ticket disp un contenant transparent/dispensateur de bille	enser? Its à fer	/ niltres	a [Ye	is / Or	ui	YN	o / Nor
Will you be using an electrical or mechanical break open ticket dispenser(s)? / Utiliserrez-vous un (des) dispensetuu(s) de billets à fenêtres électrique(s) ou mécurique(s)?	If Yes:/ •> Si oul : Mon	Name of Gaming Equipment Manufacturer/ Nom du fabricant de matériel relatif au jeu					numbe m en v		de la	Lai

Page 2 of/de 3



9. Lottery trust Name of Financial I					financier où	se trouve l'argent	Account number / Numèro de comp
	Please	provide	name a	address	of		Lotkry Trust #
Address/Adresse				Institu	_	City/ Ville	

10. Declaration / Déclaration

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- We are Bona Fide Members of this organization;
- We have no conflict of interest with the gaming event and are NOT receiving remuneration directly or indirectly from the event;
- We have been authorized to make this licence application on behalf of the organization;
- We have read, understand and agree to comply with all Break Open Ticket Licence Terms and Conditions;
- We agree to be responsible for the conduct and management of the Break Open Ticket Lottery including services provided by Gaming Suppliers;
- All answers provided in this Licence Application, as well as all the information contained in the documents and materials submitted with it, are true and complete;
- We agree to be responsible for ensuring that there are no contraventions of the law, including the Criminal Code of Canada, the Gaming Control Act, 1992 and Regulations and Ontario Order In Council 2688/93;
- We understand that failure to fulfill these responsibilities is cause for denial of applications, cancellation or suspension of licences and may result in civil liability for and criminal prosecution of the Principal Officer, Designated Member In Charge and organization.

Nous soussignés, déclarons ce qui suit :

- Nous sommes des membres véritables de cet organisme.
- Nous ne sommes pas en situation de conflit d'intérêt en rapport à cette activité et nous NE SOMMES PAS rémunérés de façon directe où indirecte pour cette activité.
- Nous avons obtenu l'autorisation de présenter cette demande de licence au nom de l'organisme.
- Nous avons lu et comprenons bien les Modalités régissant la licence de billets à fenêtres et nous acceptons de les respecter.
- Nous convenons d'assumer la responsabilité de la mise en œuvre et de l'administration de la loterie de billets à fenêtres, y compris les services dispensés par les fournisseurs.
- Toutes les réponses données dans cette demande de licence, ainsi que les renseignements indiqués dans les documents et le matériel ci-joints sont exacts et complets.
- Nous convenons de veiller à ce qu'il n'y ait pas d'infraction à la loi, y compris le Code criminel du Canada, la Loi de 1992 sur la réglementation des jeux et ses règlements ainsi que le décret de l'Ontario 2688/93.
- Nous comprenons qu'un manquement à ces responsabilités risque d'entraîner le refus des demandes, l'annulation ou la suspension des licences et peut donner lieu à des poursuites en responsabilité civile et des poursuites criminelles envers la dirigeante ou le dirigeant principal, le membre désigné responsable et l'organisme.

We have read and understand the entire Declaration above / Nous avons lu et comprenons bien toute cette déclaration.

Principal Officer / Dirigeant(e) principal		Designated Member In Charge / Membre désigné responsable
	Signature	
	Print name in full Nom au complet en lettres moulées	
i.e. President	Title / Titre	ic. "Nevada Clerk"
(, ,) , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Individual's telephone number Nº de téléphone	
	Date of signing Date de signature	

6140 B (06/05)

Page 3 of/de 3



Sample Break Open Ticket Lottery Report

	90 Sheppart Avenue Ea Toronto, Ontario M2N 0 Tel: (416) 326-8700 or to	A4	0-522-2676	200	ery Repor	. O	Boer In accord	dance with th	h the Lottery Licers w Terms and Cond 1 Ticket Licence is
Name of O	rganization							GIN#	
Address					Fiscal Year	End	_	Licence	# ##==
Print the ru Last name	ame, position and telep	phone number of the	e designati First nam		n charge to be	contacted			
Position			Те	Rephone Nu	VIDer(%)	_	Bus/ ()	
			Pa	er ()			Fax: ()	
1. PERI	OD (CHECK ONE)	FOR WHICH THI	S REPO	RT IS MAD	E (FOR TICKE	TS PURCH	ABED AND	BOLD)	
	uarterly Report (en pplies to Provincial Ne tops Sponsors' Association inal Report (for dur	vada ond Single BO? iov (B.S.A.) Licences	inter a	Fram		BO 1	то		
10	Nacrepancy report: (Far Receptancy report: (Far Fermin and Conditions in	phicable as per the		L					
	OF TICKETS SOL	second					a namad		as licen
Ticket Type	No. of Complete Deale	No. of Individual Tickets (if applicable		Price er ticket	Gross Re Derty		Cash		No. of Ticks per Deal
BO SP 1	6	16380		504	\$ 8,10	10.ee	\$5,4	55.00	2.130
_						_			
			-		-				_
Total		2	-	N/A	\$ 8,190	-00	\$ 5,4%	55.00	NIA
. DETA	ILS OF TICKET IN	VENTORY (FOR	REPORT P	(0000					
PRINT TH		Break	Om		1		1		
	number of Deals ased per type	6	- lar						
80 Numb	er of complete Deats td from previous								
Repor	t (if applicable) er of complete Deals	0	_		-	-		_	
mold th	his period	6	_		-		_	_	
	er of Complete on hand	0							
in con	er of individual licket tainer(s)/dispenser(s vicable)								
4. REG	EIPTS DERIVED F	ROM DEALS SO	LD (CAN	DIAN OR AN	REASCAN CURR	ENCY)			24 - M.
Total	Gross Receipts der	ived (from complete	te and pa	tial deals a	okt) - as per s	section 2		\$ 8, 190	00.0
Less	Total Cash Prizes a	warded (from com	toria stallo	partiel des	ta assist) - as p	er section	2 3	\$ 5,45	5.00
					M	iet Receip	pta :	\$ 2.73	5.00
Enter betw	r the Total Deposits t een Total Deposits a	ind Net Receipts.							esh shortage
in the	licence for American	ourrency?	-J'NO	Yes D	HYES, pla	ase list a	mounts be	low in Am	erican currency
	ECTION TO BE (Sector and the sector of the s	AN CUR	RENCY	ONLY.	
	INISTRATIVE EXP								
Bing	o Hali Rental (Com	mission)					1	\$	
1				Net Recei	pta (in Americ	an curre	ncy)	\$	
-	VERSION TO GAN	ADIAN GURRENG	w:						
CON									
1 33	k exchange rate: _		_%				1.1	s	



τ.

THIS SECTION IS TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL LICENSEES WHERE APPLICABLE.

6. ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS INCURRED IN CANADIAN CURRENCY:

Tickets (cost for # Deals sold during this Report period)	S TOLO
(contraction of the operation of the subject period)	* 795.96
Garning Services Supplier Commission	s
Break Open Ticket Seller Commission	s _
Bingo Hail Rental (Commission)	\$
Container(s) / Dispenser(s)	s _
Out-of-pocket Expenses (See: Information Bulletin No. 18 & Addendum)	\$
Adjustments (attach written explanation)	\$
Other (please list):	\$
Total of above Administrative Costs	\$ 795.96
FEES:	
Licence Fee: 3% X Prizes X # Deals purchased during this Report period	167.40
BSA Licence Fee: 3% of prizes to be awarded during this Report period (None: nha blanket licence fee applies only to Bingo Sponsors' Association licences issued by AGCO)	
Provincial Fee: 5% X Gross Seiling Price X # Deals purchased during this Report period	-
Total Administrative Costs and Fees	\$ 963.36
(Net Receipts minus Total Administrative Costs & Fees) Net Proceeds Derived	\$ 1,771.64

 PAYMENTS MADE FROM LOTTERY TRUST ACCOUNT DURING REPORT PERIOD (use services sheet in insufficient space) Please provide (where applicable): (1) Details of all gaming and program expenses; (2) List of charitable disbursements

Cheque Cr Date No	heque 0.	Name of Payee	Explain in Full the Nature of Expenses	Amount	
		attack a spreado	heet if recessary of	howing	
		all necessary is	formaion - gaming e	xpenses and cha	utable
		, ,	Expenses \$	disbusements)	

address also preveres of bank statements	Bank stater	ment date	
also P copies of bank statement		MM	1 00

Certificate

We, the undersigned, as two Principal Officers of the above organization certify that the above report is a correct statement of the Lottery Funds referred to herein.

Principal Officer		Principal Officer
	Signature	
	Print Name in Full	
	Title	
	Individual's Business Telephone Number	(
	Date of Signing	

INSTRUCTIONS TO LICENSEES

The BOT Quarterly Report for Provincial Nevada and Single BOT (B.S.A.) Licences must be filed every 3-months and is due no later than
the 30⁶ day of the following menth. You must also submit a BOT report within 30 calendar days of the expiry of the licence. See Break Open
Ticket Licence Terms and Conditions, (10.3) Reporting Requirements and (11.3) Provincial Break Open Ticket.

If you can reasonably determine that the sale of all tickets purchased will not be concluded prior to the expiry data of a Licence, you must apply for an amendment at least 15 days prior to the expiry date of your current licence. You must submit a manicipal letter of approval (if applicable) and a Quarterly Report along with the request for amendment. Note: Amended licences cannot exceed one (1) year from the original date of issue.

4218 B (06/05)



BLANKET LICENSING

If your group wishes to conduct more than one type of raffle event within a fixed time, from one location, with the capped prize amount not exceeding \$5,000, then do we have a licence for you!

With a view to reduce the number of times you need to apply for a licence, AGCO has developed a Blanket Raffle Lottery application. The types of raffle events that may be conducted under a blanket licence include:

Stub Draws; Elimination Draws;50/50 Draws; Meat Spins/Turkey Rolls;"Name the Raffle"

Applications may be submitted to conduct any number of these raffle events for up to a maximum six-month period, for a total prize board not exceeding \$5,000.

Blanket licence applications must include, in addition to the basic application requirements, the following information:

- Types of raffle lottery events to be conducted during the period;
- The number of raffle events to be held;
- The total number of tickets to be printed for each individual raffle, and the total value of all tickets printed for each event;
- The cost per ticket for each event;
- Location where events will take place;
- Scheduled dates for each raffle event to be held;
- Detailed explanation of the rules for each type of raffle event;
- Description of all prizes to be awarded and the approximate total retail value of all prizes to be awarded for each raffle event;
- Total value of all prizes to be awarded for the period; and
- The licence fee.

We have developed a sample "events schedule" that may be of assistance. It is important for you to note that separate ledgers must be kept for each raffle event, outlining the financial details including: proceeds derived, expenses paid, and a list ofhow the proceeds have been disbursed.

Each deposit slip must identify the date of the raffle event for each deposit made into the designated lottery trust account, and specify the total proceeds deposited for each individual event.



Sample of Table That Could Be Used for Blanket Licence:

Month:			
Draw Date			
Type of Event			
Total Tickets			
Cost per Ticket			
Prize Board			
Licence Fee			



FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS:

Why do I need a licence to raise money for a good cause?

A lottery is an event where a fee is paid for a chance to win a prize. Typically, these may include bingos, raffles, break open (Nevada) tickets and charity casino events. All lotteries require a licence issued by a municipality or by the Province of Ontario.

What happens if our Break Open Ticket (B.O.T.) licence expires before we have sold all the tickets?

You may apply to the Township for an amendment to your licence to extend the time period of the licence. However, the total period for one licence, including amendments, must not exceed one year. If you have not sold all B.O.T.'s within theone year, the licence is not valid, and tickets must not be sold.

If I am a member of the Board of Directors or lottery/ fundraising committee, can I purchase a lottery ticket on that lottery event?

No. In accordance with the AGCO rules and regulations, this constitutes a Conflictof Interest and is not permitted. See the conflict-of-interest guidelines contained in this information kit. Note - anyone who has purchased a ticket cannot pull the winning ticket.

How soon can I pick up the licence once the application has been submitted?

Municipal staff must carefully review all applications and ensure that the organization's file is complete. Please allow up to five business days for processing your licence application. If applicants are also submitting the Township's Questionnaire Respecting Applicants for Lottery Licence, an additional five business days may be needed for processing.

Can my licence application be suspended, cancelled, or refused?

Yes. A licence may be suspended, cancelled, or refused where there has been a breach of any term or condition; if there are reasonable grounds to believe the licensee will not conduct and manage the lottery scheme in accordance with thelaw; it is in the public interest to do so; or if a licensee fails to submit the financial reports relating to the conduct of any lottery event.

Must lottery revenues be held in a separate bank account?

Yes. A licensed organization must open and maintain a separate lottery trust account, designated as a trust account by the branch of a recognized financialinstitution.

What if I have more questions?

There is a great deal of useful information available on the AGCO website, <u>www.agco.on.ca</u>. However, if you need further information, please contact theDeputy Clerk at <u>awettlaufer@zorra.ca</u> or (519) 485-2490 ext. 7250.



WHAT KIND OF LICENCE DO I NEED?



This simple flow chart has been developed to assist you in determining what type of application your group will need for your fundraising event. Please do not hesitate to contact the municipal Clerks Department if you need additional assistance!

Type of Event	Prize Board Limit	When issued/ Description	Fee Payable	Type of Application
Raffle Lottery ^{chapter 5}	Total prizes of \$50,000 and Under, Retail market value of prizes must not be less than 20% of total value of tickets;	Only one rafile event at a time; except calendar draw or blanket licence. Must award fixed prizes except for 50/50 draws. Stub/Elimination/Calendar Draws; Raffles; Meat Spins/Turkey Rolls; 50/50; Blanket Raffle Licence; Cow Patty Bingo. Special provisions for vehicles (includes motorcycles) – See 5.6.1. Over \$10.000. need financial quarantees	3% of total prizes to be awarded; For 50/50, 3% of max. prize board	RAFFLE
Bazaar Chapter 4	Ancillary to Bazaar – any combination of: Wheels of Fortune – max. bet of \$2.00; Raffles under \$500; Penny Sale under \$500; Bingo up to \$500	Sale of goods held to raise money for a charity. Eligible organizations may conduct lottery events ancillary to bazaar.	\$10 max per wheel; 3% of prizes for raffle, penny sale or bingo	BAZAAR
Blanket Licence	Capped prize amount of \$5,000	One licence for more than one type of raffle event within fixed time period and from one location; capped prize amount not to exceed \$5,000 and six months; Stub draws; elimination draws; 50/50 draws; meat spins/turkey rolls; Name the Raffle.	3% of total prize board	BLANKET
Break Open Nevada Chapter 7		Cannot exceed one year including amendments (extensions); One organization per address (i.e. Avondale); If tickets sold before licence expiry date, licence is deemed to have expired; amendments to extend are permitted, see 7-10; If term is less than one year and tickets remain unsold, group may apply for amendment (extension) but cannot exceed one year total; Must have agreement to lease the dispenser and valid registration for location of sales.	Maximum 3% of total prizes to be awarded; 2.25% for organizations using home base only to sell tickets.	BREAK OPEN TICKET LICENCE
Bingo	Up to \$5,500	Bingo events including table board bingo	3% of licensed prize board max.	BINGO

WHAT KIND OF LICENCE DO I NEED? SYNOPSIS TABLE

